STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS May 19, 1987 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
JOVESUCR HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88247-1980
(S05) 393-5161

M&W of Lovington, Inc.
Box 922
Lovington, NM 88260

Attn: Johnnie Wilson

Re: New Mexico AS State #1-A
Section 6, T15S, R32E

Gentlemen:

The recompletion C-104 on your New Mexico AS State #1 has been received
and our geologist has compared your perforated interval with the Tog

on this well. He picks the top of the Wolfcamp at 8840 feet. In view
of this, your perforations 8870-8910 feet will be Wolfcamp instead of
Abo. There will be no need for a recompletion C-104. However, you
will need to submit a C-103 covering the work done including the
perforations.

I believe you may have been considering making an application to down-
hole commingle the Wolfcamp and your proposed Abo completion. However,
in 1ight of the above, you will be able to produce the perforated
interval 9226-9307 with the new perforated interval 8870-8910' without
securing authority to downhole commingle.

If you have questions concerning the above, please contact Paul Kautz,
(505) 393-6161.

Very truly yours,
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